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MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER 

Cincinnati, OH 
Attn:  Technical Unit 
 

FROM: Office of Division Counsel/Associate Chief Counsel 
(Tax Exempt and Government Entities) 
 

SUBJECT: CC:TEGE:EOEG:ET1- GENIN-117937-04 
Railroad Retirement Act Tax Status 

 
In accordance with the coordination procedure established between the Service and the 
Railroad Retirement Board (RRB), the RRB has provided us with a notice announcing a 
name change of a covered employer, effective January 1, 2000, for the following: 
 
    Ballard Terminal Railroad Company, LLC 
      d/b/a Meeker Southern Railroad 
    (From Ballard Terminal Railroad Company, LLC) 
    Mr. Byron D. Cole 
    General Manager 
    4725 Ballard Avenue, NW 
    Seattle, Washington 98107 
 
Please take the appropriate action regarding this business. 
 
 
 
               _________________ 
                 Janine Cook 
 
cc: Mr. Wayne Van Dyck 
 Internal Revenue Service 
 210 First Street, Suite 500 
 Roanoke, VA 24011-1605  


